



LEAHO LJ SIBANDA

 12 June 2007

 British

 9 Carleton Close, Hampshire RG27
9NB

 07366462959

 ljsibz@gmail.com

WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES

<https://godsentgarments.myshopify.com>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Currently in Year 12 undertaking A-Levels studying Law, Philosophy and Drama. I am also an Actor and entrepreneur, who built a clothing brand. I am hardworking, passionate, and diverse. I have various transferable skills, as part of the clothing brand I undertake marketing, negotiations with the manufacturer, sales, designing the brand concept, and performed in numerous plays as the main character like in Jungle Book, Buggy Malone, Avenue Q, Animal Farm, and such. As well as this I have customer service experience working in the fast food chain Benny's in Hook taking orders through the phone and in person as well restocking shelves and taking care of cleaning tasks and item replacement.

SKILLS

- Creative
- Skilled problem solver
- Role-playing for age range [15]-[17].
- Excellent oral communication
- Conflict resolution
- Pre-production sample management
- Market research analysis

WORK HISTORY

Rapper, Magma, 01/2022 – Current

Hook, Hampshire

- Writes, produces, and performs original rap tracks, blending innovative lyrics with compelling beats
- Collaborate with other artists and producers to create distinctive music

Clothing Fashion Designer, 01/2023 - Current

Godsent apparel, Hook, Hampshire

- Working alone, in the creation of the Christian clothing line, learning techniques, and ensuring the production of quality designs on time.
- Oversaw development of pre-production samples, consistently adhering to strict timeframe and budget constraints.

- Researched and identified manufacturers, solely communicating/negotiating with sample production, and worked closely to inform and perfect product designs.
- Delivered social media marketing for the clothing line

Acting, 03/2019 - Current

Brown and Mills Entertainment, Hook, Hampshire

- Played Cagey Joe in Bugsy Malone in the Anvil Theater in 2020.
- Featured in Launcey Foux (Poison) Music Video 2021
- Featured in EE advert (2024)
- Featured in mullerice advert (2024)
- Featured in a McDonalds Advert 2022

Shopping assistant 02/2024 - 06/2024

Bennys (Hook)

- Worked in customer service
- Cleaning and taking orders/shelving product
- Packing and interacting with customer service

EDUCATION

Reddam House Berkshire, Sindlesham, Berkshire, 07/2023

GCSEs : Drama, Maths, English, History, Business, Comp Sci, Biology, Physics, Chemistry

LANGUAGES

English :

CI

Advanced